
ANNUAL CORPORATION MEETING 
July 24, 2020

1



CCOC Annual Corporation Meeting 

July 24, 2020 
Meeting time: 1:00 PM Eastern 

Conference Call Line: 866-469-3239, Access code: 160 903 3287 
Meeting link: https://flclerks.webex.com/flclerks/j.php?MTID=m976bb60f361a26d0272d064f7cbb8318 

Meeting number: 160 903 3287 Password: Clerks2020 

1) Call to Order, Introduction, and Approval of Agenda ......................................... Hon. JD Peacock 

2) Invocation ............................................................................................................ Hon. John Crawford 

3) Roll Call ................................................................................................................ Hon. Tiffany Moore Russell 

4) Report from the Chair ......................................................................................... Hon. JD Peacock 

5) Approve minutes from 2019 Annual Corporation Meeting .............................. Hon. Tiffany Moore Russell 

6) Treasurer’s Report .............................................................................................. Hon. Tiffany Moore Russell 
i) Financial Statement (Audit) CFY 2018-19
ii) CFY 2018-19 End of Year Financial Report
iii) CFY 2019-20 Latest Financial Report
iv) Proposed Corporation Budget for CFY 2020-21

7) Tentative Council Meeting Dates for CFY 2020-21 .......................................... John Dew 

8) Other Business

2

https://flclerks.webex.com/flclerks/j.php?MTID=m976bb60f361a26d0272d064f7cbb8318


DRAFT MINUTES 

CCOC Annual Corporation Meeting 

June 24, 2019 – 4:00 PM EDT 

The Omni at ChampionsGate (ChampionsGate Room) 

The June 24, 2019 Annual Meeting of the Corporation of the Florida Clerks of Court Operations 

Corporation (CCOC) was called to order at 4:05 p.m., EDT by the CCOC Executive Council Chair Stacy 

Butterfield.  She asked Clerk Crawford to give the invocation. 

ROLL CALL 

Clerks in the audience and on the telephone are all voting members of the CCOC Corporation. Chair 

Butterfield asked Clerk JD Peacock to call roll. He called each county and marked whether the Clerk 

was attending the meeting in person or on the phone. There were 36 clerks in attendance. Clerk 

Peacock stated that there was a quorum.  

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Chair Butterfield noted that the agenda was available on the CCOC website. The motion to approve 

the agenda was made by Clerk Cason. Clerk Crawford seconded the motion. The Chair asked if there 

was any discussion. Hearing no discussion, the vote was taken. The motion passed unanimously. 

CHAIR’S REPORT 

Chair Butterfield began her report of the activities of the past year. She started by saying thank you 

to all the Clerks as corporation members for allowing her to serve on the Council this past year and 

the Council for allowing her to serve as the Chair. There have been many accomplishments to 

celebrate this past year. She noted that they did not come without their challenges, but she is proud 

of the way all Clerks worked together. This year we were successful in our efforts to improve our 

Court-related budget. We suggested policy changes and more importantly from the CCOC, we 

provided the data when we were asked for the data. In collaboration with the FCCC, we were able to 

have some success this year with some changes that will help us as we move into the future with our 

budgets. We have been striving to develop a funding model and a budget process that provides for 

long term stability. While we are not there yet, we are making progress. She hopes that the Clerks 

see the progress that has been made and that they are confident that we are moving in the right 

direction. She wanted to take a moment to review and celebrate some of the successes at the CCOC 

for the past year. This fiscal year 18-19 represents the first budget increase in 10 years. We expect 

that we will go into the next year which will be a third year at least of no reductions. She stated that 

that is huge because we were faced with those reductions over past years every single year. She 

hopes that the Clerks find success in that and look forward to continuing to build on that. This year 

we took on a project that included a review of our business rules for reporting cases and conducted 

a thorough analysis of peer to peer comparisons. If you were at the Council meeting, you heard a 

report from Clerk Cooney and Clerk Burke on that effort. It has taken much effort and work of Clerks 

and their staff specifically Denise Bell from Lake County and others. She would like to give credit to 

Clerk Burke for taking the leadership on this initiative. Additionally, the workgroup was headed by 

Clerk Cooney and those subject matter experts in Clerks’ offices. The cooperation of each office as 

the group reached out to you was just tremendous. We had a report at the Council meeting of the 

3



number of Clerks that were resolved and the efforts. There is only a handful of outstanding issues. 

The results will be beneficial for us as we move into our budget season for this next year and 

provides consistency among us because the case counting goes into all the calculations of the base 

for our comparisons. 

The CCOC this year, with the help of a firm, updated the Corporation website to make it more user 

friendly. It is a beneficial tool to Clerks’ staff, the Clerks and the public. The analytics have shown 

that the usage has increased. Marleni Bruner of the CCOC gave a short briefing on the new website. 

She covered new features that have been added to make it more user friendly. The CCOC has been 

working with the company UnderStory to make this happen. Chair Butterfield thanked Marleni and 

she hopes that the information is useful. Please make suggestions to John Dew and staff.    

The Chair continued by noting the relationship between the FCCC and CCOC is the best it has ever 

been. The leadership and the staff from both organizations regularly met and communicated issues. 

There were also formal meetings at least every other month during this last year. There were many 

other informal discussions. The Chair stated that it was important that we work together because we 

are all Clerks and we are looking for the same common goals especially when it comes to our efforts 

and budgets. John Dew and Chris Hart have met regularly. She thanked both for working together. 

Legislatively, we have had additional success and that coordination again has been huge between 

the FCCC and CCOC. It has helped us build a relationship with the Legislative staff. This year for the 

first time we officially had a CCOC staff person registered with the State to provide information to the 

Legislature on behalf of the CCOC. She thanked Jason Welty. She continued that he and Jason 

Harrell from FCCC worked together to educate the Legislative staff and others. The CCOC provided 

those solid numbers and response to the budget process questions while the FCCC provided 

answers to the policy issues. Each of the two entities have their own distinctive roles. The CCOC 

within their statutory requirements remains committed to providing that professional budget support 

to ensure fair and equitable allocation of the resources needed to sustain our court operations. The 

coordination between the two entities is beneficial to the success of Clerks and enables us to 

provide our critical public services that affect public safety, commerce and access to justice in our 

community. This past session the CCOC worked along with the FCCC providing more bill analysis than 

previous years.  The CCOC tracked 649 bills and received 29 bill analyses from the Legislative staff 

and sent 50 bill analysis requests to the committees and participated with the FCCC on numerous 

other bill analysis requests as well as ad hoc requests from the Legislature. 

This year the Council successfully completed the required evaluation of the CCOC Executive Director, 

John Dew and likewise, we formally established the process and timing for the annual evaluation as 

well as developed annual goals for the Executive Director which are used as part of the evaluation 

criteria.  

We now have a newly amended statute 28.35(2)(h) F.S. that requires the corporation to submit an 

annual report to the Governor, the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of 

Representatives and the Chairs of the Legislative Appropriation Committee. The CCOC met that 

requirement and was timely. She is proud of the process that was put forward to make sure that we 

complied with that law. 

Another exciting endeavor that we embarked on this last year was the e-Notify project. The 

Legislature provided $750,000 in the 18-19 General Appropriations act and required the office of 

the state courts administrators to help coordinate with the CCOC to establish an information 

technology platform to electronically transmit alert reminders and information to individuals in the 

criminal justice system. Clerk Peacock led the workgroup of Clerks and staff to help coordinate with 

4



the Courts on this project. Clerk Crawford and Clerk Moore Russell played an integral role in this 

workgroup. She thanked them for their contributions to this effort. We look forward to providing our 

customers with this useful tool.  

This year with the administration of corporation staff, a workgroup was headed by Clerk O'Neil to 

bring forward to the Council a policy change concerning staff leave. The staff will be utilizing a paid 

time off policy in lieu of sick and vacation leave policy. The Chair thanked Clerk O'Neil for her work to 

bring us forward so that CCOC can retain talent and be more competitive and current at least with 

our compensation and benefits area. 

Chair Butterfield was happy to report again that we secured and thanked the legislature for the 

appropriation of the $11.7 million for jury funding. She thanked the Legislature and the Governor for 

the approval of the budget that was just signed. She thanked Clerk Vick and the jury workgroup for 

working with clerks throughout the State to research where variances occurred and to make sure 

that the allocation was according to the law.  

During the year, as the chair she had to call the Executive Director on numerous occasions and say 

she needed some time with CCOC’s General Counsel. She thanked CCOC's General Counsel, Joe 

Boyd for being there to answer questions and give guidance as needed.   

The Chair reported that the CCOC office was audited by an independent firm and they found no 

deficiencies and internal controls over financial reporting and no material weaknesses for fiscal year 

17-18.

Chair Butterfield wanted to thank those Council members and all of the Committee members for 

their time and dedication. She named the Committee chairs and thanked them. The Budget 

Committee's Chair was the Honorable Ken Burke. The Legislative Committee was chaired by the 

Honorable Carolyn Timmann. The PIE Committee was chaired by the Honorable Tara Green. The 

Revenue Enhancement Committee was chaired by the Honorable Tiffany Moore Russell. She 

thanked them and their staff.  

She ended by thanking John Dew and the staff. She thanked them for their effort to continue to 

make sure our organization fulfills its vision and mission.   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The Chair called upon the Secretary-Treasurer Clerk JD Peacock to present the minutes for approval 

from CCOC's last annual meeting. He thanked the chair and stated that the bifurcated annual 

meeting has two sets of minutes in the packet. The meeting started on May 9, 2018 and ended on 

June 25, 2018. He made a motion to approve the minutes. Clerk Moore Russell seconded. The Chair 

asked if there was any discussion. Hearing none, the vote was taken. The minutes were approved 

unanimously. 

TREASURER’S AND FINANCIAL REPORT 

Clerk Peacock continued with the Treasurer’s report. He began by saying the CPA firm of Lanigan and 

Associates provided an audit of CCOC’s financials and CCOC was provided a clean audit. He asked if 

there were any questions. There were none. He moved on to the CFY 17-18 End of the Year Financial 

Report. The office expended $1,327,247.50 of an approved $1,617,097.00 budget. He noted that 

the Corporation was staying within budget. The reason for the unspent budget authority had to do 

with less dollars being expended for General Counsel services, temporary positions and staff 

training. That was the report for 17-18. 

5



The next item is the financial report for CFY 18-19. We are currently through 8 months of the year 

which represents 66% of the budget period. The budget shows about 60% expenditures toward our 

budget authority. Again, we are staying under budget authority with good fiscal management. There 

is one position related to technology that is vacant . He will expand on that when he talks about the 

budget for next year. The Chair asked if there were any questions on the financial reports. There 

were none. 

TENTATIVE COUNCIL MEETING DATES AND WORKPLAN FOR CFY 19/20 

Next on the agenda was the Tentative Council meeting dates and work plan that is required by the 

CCOC Plan of Operations. The Chair called upon John Dew to speak. He began by saying that the 

information is found on page 51 of the packet. It has listed the tentative dates for the Council 

meetings.  We do not have the meeting date for the Council to approve the budgets. It will come after 

the Budget Committee meetings in July.  The date will be set sometime prior to October 1st. There is 

an Executive Council meeting on October 1, 2019 at the Trade Winds in St. Pete and on February 25, 

2020 at Lake Buena Vista. The next Summer Conference will be June 22, 2020. He concluded that 

those are dates that are scheduled for the upcoming Council meetings. This is for information only. 

Mr. Dew continued with the Work Plan. There are 13 items listed and many of these items are 

related to new statutory requirements or continued statutory requirements. Some of the other items 

were a continuation of implementing at the CCOC level the reorganizational staffing and salaries 

based on the Evergreen study, development of a long range 5-year program plan and continue to 

work with the Association on joint issues. 

Chair Butterfield wanted to point out the first item is related to the OPPAGA study that is in statute. 

We certainly want that to be included in our work plan. That is something that is high on the agenda 

for the work plan. The Chair asked if there were any questions on the work plan. She stated that the 

Council did approve it. She would like the Corporation meeting to have a motion to approve the Work 

Plan. It can be adjusted as we move through the year as needed. Clerk Crawford made the motion. 

Clerk Colonneso seconded the motion. There was no other discussion and the vote was taken. The 

motion carried. 

CORPORATE BUDGET FOR 19/20 

Chair Butterfield asked Clerk Peacock to continue with the CCOC budget. He presented the CFY 19-

20 Corporation budget request of $1,732,097 that was in the packet and posted on the CCOC 

website. As he indicated to the Council earlier, the Corporation has had a flat budget over the last 

several years. 

Going into this year, there is a couple of things that CCOC wants to do. One had to do with creating a 

budget for salary increases for staff. They have kept salaries flat over the years because of the 

issues that we are all having. Going into this year it appears that we are going to have the resources 

collectively to do some salary adjustments. The budget indicates a bucket of money for that purpose. 

John Dew will follow what the Clerks are doing on a global level for salaries. We are not indicating 

exactly what salary changes are going to be, we are just carving out a bucket of dollars for that. The 

other additional budgeted item is a request of $45,000 for the conversion from the current annual 

and sick leave style of employee paid leave balances to a Paid Time Off style leave program. Earlier 

in the Council meeting this was presented by Dr. O'Neil. There has been a workgroup committee to 

look at changing the policy of the Corporation for the staff to a PTO model. This was approved by the 

6



Council to pursue a change in policy that would cause a onetime non-reoccurring budget impact as 

we change the leave policy.  

The third thing you will see in the budget request is the $100,000.00 for a data solution for the 

corporation. That is related to replacing the PABS system that was in place prior. One of the big 

concerns that he had as well as the staff was that product did not provide a very useful tool to us. It 

was also limited by signal point of failure in personnel to administer retrieving data and utilizing the 

data and formatting it for staff. We felt like it was time to do a non-recurring appropriation of about a 

$100,000 to procure a solution that does data collection and reporting on all the different things we 

do. One of the goals is to provide a better product for both staff and Clerks’ staff to leverage the 

existing data collection point. There are significant manual processes that cause Clerks’ offices to do 

a lot of work to support CCOC as well as other organizations. There is data out there that we could 

leverage to minimize the impact on the Clerks' offices. That is factored into this appropriation to hire 

a consultant to develop a data mining kind of system to handle all the reporting as well as giving the 

Clerks a source for ad hoc reports. Those are the three primary increases.  

He has checked the revenue with John and made sure that the revenue over the last 3-4 years keeps 

up with this trend. There is revenue coming in to cover this budget. He stated that was the budget 

request for the upcoming year. Chair Butterfield thanked him and asked if there were any questions. 

Clerk Vick asked what the line item was for the data mining? Clerk Peacock said that it was 

$100,000. She asked if that was for a consultant or hiring of staff? Clerk Peacock stated that there 

has been a lot of discussion by staff and by different members of the Council on what kind of 

solution we need. There have been some ideas formulated. Staff has talked to some of the people in 

the business to get some ideas. The Council will appoint a workgroup that will define what that 

procurement is going to be, what the deliverables will be, and what the procurement process is going 

to look like. The budget request quantifies that we have the resources and the Corporation supports 

the idea. The next step is to define exactly what we are going to get out of it to bring it back to 

Council.  

Chair Butterfield asked if there were any further questions or discussion. Clerk Peacock made a 

motion to approve the budget as presented. Clerk Cooney seconded the motion. The Chair asked if 

there were further discussion before the vote. Hearing none, the vote was taken, and the motion 

passed. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Chair Butterfield asked if there was any other business. Clerk Cason said he appreciated the work 

that the Chair had done this year. He stated that he was glad the Clerks had not had any cuts for a 

couple of years. The Chair thanked him.  

She thanked all the Clerks for being here. As you know we had sent many surveys out to make sure 

that you were going to attend today. Next year will be the same situation. There must be 50% + 1 in 

attendance in order to have the meeting. At that meeting we must approve the budget which is the 

main goal for that meeting. 

With no further items, the meeting was adjourned. 

7



AGENDA ITEM #6 

DATE:  July 24, 2020 

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report 

COUNCIL ACTION: Update on CCOC FY 2018-19 Financial Statements, 18/19 End of Year 

Financials, 19/20 Latest Financials, and Approval of Proposed 20/21 Budget. 

OVERVIEW: 

Each year the CCOC Office has an independent CPA firm conduct a financial audit of the CCOC financials.  

Attached is the CCOC’s independent financial audit for the previous County Fiscal Year (Attachment 1).  The 

firm of Law, Redd, Crona & Monroe, P.A. provided us the CFY 2018-19 completed audit report on 2/20/20.  

As in previous years, there were no issues or concerns noted in the report concerning the Corporation’s 

financial practices or financial control.  The report was presented to and approved by the CCOC Executive 

Council at their February 25th, 2020 meeting.  

The CCOC office budget for CFY 18/19 was set at $1,617,097 and the amount expended was 

$1,511,084.78.  Attached is the end of year financial for CFY 18/19.  (Attachment 2)  

The CCOC office budget for the current CFY 19/20 is set at $1,732,097 and through the end of June 2020 

we have expended $978,204.  We are well within the budget authority.  (Attachment 3)  

At their June 22nd meeting the Executive Council approved the attached budget for CFY 20/21.  The budget 

request is for a budget or $1,681,427 which is a decrease from the current year.  (Attachment 4) The budget 

includes placing $100,000 in the budget to hire a technology consultant to help develop a data base at the 

CCOC office to more easily have data submitted and extracted for Clerks.  There is also approximately less 

than $18,000 set aside for a 3% cost of living increase for all CCOC office employees to be competitive with 

State employees that received a 3% cost of living.    

CORPORATION ACTION: Receive 18/19 Audited Financials, 18/19 end of year financial report, 19/20 latest 

financials, and review and approve CCOC Office Council recommended 20/21 office budget.   

LEAD STAFF: John Dew, CCOC Executive Director 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. CFY 2018-19 Audited Financial Statements for CCOC from Lanigan and Associates

2. CCOC Office Final Financials for CFY 18-19

3. CCOC Office Latest Financials for CFY 19-20 through June 2020
4. CCOC Council recommended CCOC Budget for CFY 20/21

8



9

ATTACHMENT 1- 
Agenda Item 6



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



Unadiusted Differences 

Florida Clerks of Court Operations Corporation 

Summary of Unadjusted Audit Differences 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2019 

Government-wide, Governmental Activities 

#I 

Net Position - Unrestricted 

State Courts Expenses 

CR 

16,551 

16,551 

Prior period adjustment for an employee's sick leave earned and considered payable as of 9/30/18 that was not included in the 

estimate reflected on the 9/30/18 financial statements. 

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities Misstatements (Including Reclassifications): 

Net Position - Unrestricted 

State Courts Expenses 

Change in Net Position 

Misstatement as a% of Financial Statement Total Expenses 

Misstatement as a% of Financial Statement Change in Net Position 

Misstatement as a% of Financial Statement Total Net Position 

Current Year 

Over (Under) 

Statement 

16,551 

(16,551 ) 

0 .97% 

-94.17%

0.00%

55



Year to Date (%) of Budget

Expenditures Expended

CCOC STAFF: $864,441.46 $81,695.35 $86,254.59 $62,971.05 $66,029.87 $66,267.38 $79,877.37 $68,666.09 $67,451.01 $68,277.11 $69,898.30 $68,351.75 $98,315.01 $884,054.88 102.27%

Executive Director $134,543.00 $10,010.67 $10,010.67 $10,010.67 $10,010.67 $10,010.67 $17,218.17 $11,211.92 $11,211.92 $11,211.92 $11,211.92 $11,211.92 $11,211.92 $134,543.04 100.00%

Deputy Executive Director $106,019.00 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $8,834.92 $106,019.04 100.00%

Information Systems Director $80,500.00 $13,312.80 $7,120.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,433.60 25.38%

Budget & Communications Director $82,915.00 $6,708.33 $6,708.33 $6,708.33 $7,269.28 $6,909.58 $6,909.58 $6,909.58 $6,909.58 $6,909.58 $6,909.58 $6,909.58 $6,909.58 $82,670.91 99.71%

Budget Manager I $37,867.60 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $3,155.63 $37,867.56 100.00%

Budget Manager I $46,865.00 $3,935.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,409.73 $1,622.16 $44,116.09 94.13%

Budget Manager I $46,865.00 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $3,905.42 $46,865.04 100.00%

Sr.Budget Manager $67,380.48 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $5,615.04 $67,380.48 100.00%

Executive Assistant/Human Resources $40,500.00 $2,991.79 $2,991.79 $2,991.79 $2,991.79 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $38,967.16 96.22%

Internal Revenue(Corporation Responsibility) $50,000.00 $4,402.87 $4,835.13 $3,819.71 $3,801.57 $4,013.62 $4,233.25 $4,226.68 $3,754.26 $3,935.76 $3,846.45 $3,584.51 $5,507.31 $49,961.12 99.92%

Retirement, Benefits, Workers' Comp and Other $190,000.00 $18,822.46 $29,171.44 $14,024.12 $16,540.13 $16,542.08 $22,724.94 $17,526.48 $16,783.82 $17,428.42 $19,138.92 $18,350.00 $48,178.03 $255,230.84 134.33%

OPS STAFF: $22,000.00 $936.25 $4,076.25 $6,408.75 $5,931.25 $10,130.00 $5,811.25 $3,786.25 $4,128.75 $6,510.38 $5,528.38 $2,573.00 $2,575.25 $58,395.76 265.44%

GENERAL EXPENSES: $85,159.54 $5,343.74 $4,429.76 $4,716.91 $3,716.26 $4,076.50 $6,539.19 $6,584.47 $6,654.22 $6,949.17 $12,209.15 $4,036.66 $11,095.48 $76,351.51 89.66%

Rent (including Utilities) $45,159.54 $3,023.50 $3,368.74 $3,474.97 $3,311.23 $3,339.56 $3,324.18 $3,331.26 $3,365.41 $3,442.68 $3,449.13 $3,440.83 $3,484.52 $40,356.01 89.36%

Communications (+ Internet and Phone) $5,000.00 $437.56 $237.97 $346.52 $306.63 $393.10 $303.41 $302.05 $320.50 $344.62 $369.91 $286.43 $528.73 $4,177.43 83.55%

Equipment, Supplies and Other $35,000.00 $1,882.68 $823.05 $895.42 $98.40 $343.84 $2,911.60 $2,951.16 $2,968.31 $3,161.87 $8,390.11 $309.40 $7,082.23 $31,818.07 90.91%

$60,400.00 $2,834.72 $666.82 $940.78 $1,152.51 $3,978.89 $3,243.58 $3,023.51 $798.05 $1,710.22 $3,520.41 $5,522.86 $2,268.11 $29,660.46 49.11%

STAFF TRAINING: $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES: $225,563.00 $12,332.06 $12,015.27 $10,030.84 $14,097.50 $18,007.50 $8,511.50 $8,680.00 $8,822.50 $12,850.00 $11,102.50 $10,645.00 $17,887.50 $144,982.17 64.28%

General Counsel $111,000.00 $6,177.50 $7,015.00 $6,182.50 $6,662.50 $5,020.00 $3,387.50 $2,565.00 $3,087.50 $5,760.00 $860.00 $1,882.50 $6,125.00 $54,725.00 49.30%

FY 18-19 Survey, Reporting, and Other Services $103,563.00 $6,154.56 $5,000.27 $3,848.34 $7,435.00 $4,987.50 $5,124.00 $6,115.00 $5,735.00 $7,090.00 $10,242.50 $8,762.50 $11,762.50 $82,257.17 79.43%

Audit Services $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 72.73%

EDUCATION SERVICES $354,533.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,770.00 $61,770.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $101,100.00 $0.00 $61,800.00 $0.00 $52,200.00 $317,640.00 89.59%

$1,617,097.00 $103,142.12 $107,442.69 $125,838.33 $152,697.39 $102,460.27 $103,982.89 $90,740.32 $188,954.53 $96,296.88 $164,058.74 $91,129.27 $184,341.35 $1,511,084.78 93.44%

*CCOC has the authority to revise category amounts due to established Legislative Budget Authority.

CCOC Budgetary Report 

County Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019

(October 1, 2018 - September 30, 2019)

Sep
Amount

TRAVEL:

TOTALS:

Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
Budget Category

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

56

ATTACHMENT 2- Agenda Item #6



57

TTTACHMENT 3- Agenda Item #6



Budget Category Budget Category
Amount Amount

$874,441.16 CCOC STAFF: 861,715.32$           

$137,906.58 Executive Director $141,270.12
$109,994.70 Deputy Executive Director $111,319.92
$86,024.28 Budget and Communications Director $87,062.72
$69,401.88 Senior Budget Manager $70,075.68
$48,270.93 Budget Manager I $48,739.56
$46,865.00 Budget Manager I $46,865.00
$39,003.63 Budget Manager I $39,382.32
$41,411.25 Human Resources/Finances/Assistant $42,000.00
$55,000.00 Internal Revenue (Corporation Responsibility) $55,000.00

$240,562.91 Retirement, Benefits, Workers' Comp and Other* $220,000.00

$22,000.00 OPS STAFF: $34,000.00

$85,159.54 GENERAL EXPENSES: $85,159.54

$45,159.54 Rent (including Utilities) $45,159.54
$5,000.00 Communications (+ Internet and Phone) $5,000.00
$35,000.00 Equipment, Supplies and Other $35,000.00

$60,400.00 TRAVEL: $45,000.00

$5,000.00 STAFF TRAINING: $5,000.00

$330,563.00 CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES: $330,563.00

$111,000.00 General Counsel $111,000.00
$203,563.00 ***FY 17-18 Survey, Reporting, and Other Services $203,563.00
$16,000.00 Audit Services $16,000.00

$354,533.00 EDUCATION SERVICES: $320,000.00

$1,732,096.70 TOTALS: $1,681,437.86

*** We placed $100,000 in the 19/20 budget to hire a technology consultant group to help develop a data base for Clerks to more easily submit data and
CCOC/Clerks access such data. This did not occur.

* In CFY 19/20 we had increased costs in this area due to payouts as we transitioned to the new PTO process. Also included in these expenses is a 3%
COL for employees if approved by Council.

TOTALS:

Rent (including Utilities)

OPS STAFF:

GENERAL EXPENSES:

TRAVEL:

Communications (+ Internet and Phone)
Equipment, Supplies and Other

STAFF TRAINING:

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES:

General Counsel
FY 19-20 Survey, Reporting, and Other Services 
Audit Services

EDUCATION SERVICES:

Executive Director

CCOC Budget County Fiscal Year 2019-2020 CCOC Budget Request County Fiscal Year 2020-2021
(October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020)

CCOC STAFF:             

(October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021)

Budget Manager I
Executive Assistant/Human Resources
Internal Revenue (Corporation Responsibility)
Retirement, Benefits, Workers' Comp and Other

Deputy Executive Director
Budget and Communications Director
Budget Manager II
Budget Manager I
Budget Manager I

DRAFT

58

Attachment 4- Agenda Item #6



AGENDA ITEM 7 

DATE:  July 24, 2020 
SUBJECT:  Tentative Council Meeting Dates and Workplan for SFY 20-21 
COUNCIL ACTION: For informational purposes 

OVERVIEW: 
Tentative Council Meeting Dates 

The CCOC Plan of Operation in Section 1.5 requires that at the annual Corporation meeting 
the Council shall establish a schedule of all regular meetings for the coming year. 
Historically, the CCOC has attempted to arrange all Council meetings with the FCCC training 
schedule to make it more convenient for Clerks and staff to attend meetings. Therefore, the 
Council usually provides a list of tentative meeting dates based on the FCCC calendar. 

We contacted the FCCC and they provided us a tentative calendar to help us coordinate the 
quarterly EC meetings. Below are the potential meeting dates which could be subject to 
change. 

July-September 2020 - The Executive Council will determine what dates to meet during this 
time to receive recommendations from the Budget Committee to approve Clerk’s budgets. 

October 5, 2020 - Executive Council Meeting. Location: St. Petersburg Hilton. 

February 23, 2021 - Executive Council Meeting. Location: Sheraton, Panama City Beach. 

June 21, 2021 - Executive Council Meeting. Location: St. Petersburg Hilton. 

COUNCIL ACTION: For informational purposes 

LEAD STAFF: John Dew, CCOC Executive Director 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

59


	0 - Packet Cover
	AGENDA Corporation Meeting 072420
	05 - Minutes Corp Meeting 062419
	06 - Memo for Treasurers Report
	6(1)a Attachment 2 FINAL - CCOC Financial Statements 2019
	6(1)b Attachment 1 FINAL - CCOC SAS 114 Letter 2019
	6(2) CFY 18-19 Final Financials
	6(3) June 2020 Reconciliation CFY 19-20
	6(4) EC Approved 20-21 Budget Request
	07- Memo - Corp Schedule of EC Meetings



